



NOTE OF MEETING

Subject: West End Local Community Planning Partnership

Date: 22nd February 2024

Location: Logie Sheltered Housing Lounge

Item		Action
	<p>Present Paul Thomson- DCC (Chair) Christine Rea - DCC Rob Evans - West End Community Council Sam Crouch – Community Member Cllr Nadia El-Nakla – DCC Cllr Fraser McPherson – DCC Cllr Bill Campbell – DCC Gary Langlands – WECC Cllr Micheal Crichton – DCC from 7.15 Pam Nesbitt – DCC</p>	
	<p>In Attendance Annie Marris – Leisure and Culture Kirsten Walker – Leisure & Culture Rachel Thomas – DCC Gillian Lamb - -DCC</p>	
	<p>Apologies Fiona Reekie – DCC Housing Stuart Paton - Police Scotland Alan Cunningham – DCC Barry Miller – Harris Academy</p>	
1	<p>Welcome Paul welcomed all to the meeting and introduction were made</p>	
2	<p>Previous Minutes/Matters Arising Approved Discussion noted with WECC re joint meetings. Community Council currently undertaking EGM and AGM and we will revisit when things have settled. Timing of meetings was discussed as meetings do not always complement other activities in the ward. Every effort is made to accommodate members but Christine will circulate a doodle poll to identify a definitive time for meetings.</p>	

3	<p>Presentation Kirsten Brown Dundee Covid Memorial Garden Presentation attached This project has a funding shortfall and are looking to apply for additional funds to cover this as a city wide project it will benefit all residents Common Good Fund was suggested but this is currently over subscribed CRF info to be sent when new forms are available</p>	CR
4	<p>Presentation Gillian Lamb DCC – Firework Exclusion Zones Presentation attached</p>	
5	<p>Discussion Children & Families The What Matters to You approach is being rolled out across the city, work has not yet started in the West End. Christine explained that without a community base to engage with families some initial engagement work would be need between CLD and schools to being this process. This is further complicated by part time and /or term time only School and family Development Workers and denominational schools not fitting into catchment areas It was acknowledged that parental engagement can be difficult as not all parents and pupils live within the ward area and this was resulted in blurring of lines with other surrounding wards. Christine to invite all interested parties to a meeting to look at how we can develop this further</p>	CR
6	<p>Dundee Partnership Regeneration Fund This years allocation has been spent waiting confirmation for next years funding No Applications this month A Summary of all the projects funded this years was requested to identify where funds were being spent. Christine to Progress</p>	CR
8	<p>Presentation Community Wishes Rachel Thomas Information attached It was agreed that this would be a positive option for groups who would not necessarily apply to CRF and would be widely promoted when available</p>	
9	<p>Community Walkabout Christine explained that a community walkabout would enable the partnership to identify and improvements or works which could be actioned by the group to make a difference within the constraints for the limited CRF funds available. Discussion to clarify the role of walkabout as previously these had been focused on creating a To do list for council departments which we as a partnership would not be able to implement. General agreement to do this, Will look for suggestions and or ideas to progress this</p>	
10	<p>Department Organisation updates Postponed</p>	

11	Dates of next Meetings 23 May 22 August 21 st November	
-----------	---	--